

Senate Meeting Minutes Monday, January 25, 2021

I. Call to Order: Darnell Butler, Jr.

Meeting called to order at 5:02pm

II. Pledge of Allegiance: Hallie Kent

Pledge of Allegiance conducted by Sen. Kent

III. Invocation: Tyra Banks

Invocation conducted by Sen. Banks

IV. Roll Call: Kendall Adams

Roll Call conducted by Senate Pro Tempore Kendall Adams

Quorum was met with a total of 12 out of 13 Voting Senators.

V. Approval of Minutes: Darnell Butler, Jr.

VI. Reports

a. President: L'Oreal Williams

Juanesha Davis did President L' Oreal Williams' Report Welcome back to the spring semester!

The Office of Student Engagement Link is available for the seminar tomorrow on 1/26/21. You will receive Student Outreach Points if you attend.

Senators are required to obtain 10 Outreach Points per semester. The MLK march will take place tonight at 7pm; hosted by Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. You will receive Student Outreach Points if you attend. We encourage you to participate in the OSE photo challenge; more information is on the Southeastern OSE page. If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to the responsible party to find out more information. Thank you everyone who attended the Inauguration Watch Party; which was sponsored by SGA and Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc.

Be on the lookout for a newsletter with more events and dates for the remainder of the semester. The events will be for points, so be sure to sign up!

If anyone needs anything, please reach out to Juanesha Davis, L'Oreal Williams, Darnell Butler Jr., Madi Sunde, or Mrs. <u>Brendan Daigle</u> for anything!

b. SGA Advisor: Brendan Daigle

No report

c. Chief Justice: Madi Sunde



Elections for Big Three Positions are just around the corner! Packets will go out March 1st. If you are considering one of these positions, make sure you are thinking about how you want to continue serving the students at Southeastern Louisiana University. If you have any questions pertaining to the election, please feel free to send Madi Sunde an email.

d. Internal Affairs Chair: Adriyan Blue

No report

e. Student Life Chair: Cilicia Thornton

Student Life is having their first event. This event is a Valentine's Day themed event located in the Student Union on February 11th from 11am-2pm. We are spreading love and appreciation for the students, university, faculty and staff. We will cut out hearts and if anyone passes by they will write why they love Southeastern or why they love being a lion! A banner will be created at the end of the event and a picture will be posted on the SGA page. Also, a virtual version will be available; those hearts will be posted to the story.

We will need volunteers to help create and cut out hearts for this event, as well as, setting up and tabling. If you are free from 10:30am-2pm to help, please contact Cilicia Thornton. However, a sign up sheet will be sent out.

f. Appropriations Chair: Tyra Banks

Action photos from the Fall 2020 applicants have been gathered to showcase how they have accomplished so much through the grant system. The grant system is now open to any departments/organizations who are interested in applying. The last day to apply is April 14th.

g. Senate Chairman: Darnell Butler, Jr.

Welcome back! There is 4 months left of the semester, so work hard! If you need anything, feel free to contact Darnell Butler ${\tt Jr.}$

If you know anyone who is interested in SGA, please reach out and send them the application. The application is on the website.

VII. Question of the Day

Kendall Adams

What is Lion 2 Lion?

Congratulations Sen. Gautreau

VIII. Unfinished Business

No Unfinished Business

- IX. New Business
 - a. Bill SP21-01 Justice Appointment Associate Justice Leslie Pina
- X. Announcements/Remarks



No Announcements/Remarks

XI. Adjournment

Meeting Adjourned at 5:14 pm